Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General)

Form C HA RSOO
Charities Bureau - Registration Section

This form used for 120 Broadway

Article 7-A, EPTL and dual filers
(replaces forms CHAR 497, New York, NY 10271

CHERi0 andCHAR http://www.charitiesnys.com

Open to Public
Inspection

a. For the fiscal year beginning mmiddryyyy) 01/01 7 201 1 and ending (mmiddyyyyy)__12/31/2011
b. Check if applicable for NYS: c. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN ) (##-#sss)
|:| Address change 30-0166895
|:| Name change e. NY State registration no. (##-####)
I:I Initial filing INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 41-73-67
|:| : = Number and street (or P.O. box if mail not delivered to street address) Room/suite f. Telephone number
Final filing
D Amended filing 3‘1—35 95th Street ; (71?) 429-1415
City or town, state or country and zip + 4 g. Email
(] ¥ registration pending Elmhurst, NY 11369-1745

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all aitachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

RON DANIELS PHD PRESIDENT

Signature Printed Name Title Date
TRES./CFO

Signature Printed Name Title Date

Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)
Check L[> |:| if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.
NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a federated fund,
United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or
substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check I if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:
D Yes* No

*If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.
b.  Did the organization receive government contributions (Qrants)? . . .. ... ... e D Yes* No
* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:
a. Aricle 7-Afilingfee . .. ... ..o $ 10 | Submit only one check or money order for the
b. EPTLAING FEE.. . cr wocssie wor monie sur somin wie on 50006 805 55,558 58 57 40w 5 $ 50 | total fee, payable to "NYS Department of Law”
C.. Total 188 i sor o it s oo R SRl S0 S0E 0 DNERN W skws da s $ 60

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments =5 =>=)
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INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):
[ T e T T L e I = 1=y =) U T R U I
FURG TRISING COUNSEL . . .« o o ottt ettt e e e et e ettt e e s e e s et

COMMEICIAl COVEMIUTET ©  + .\ o o et et e ettt et e e e e e et n e e e e e e et sttt

2. Name of FRP:

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

3. FRP telephone number:

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):

6. Dates of CONtract . .. ..o vv e through

(mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy)

7. Amount Paidt0 FRP . .. oottt et e $

8. If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) required by §§173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law?

2 CHARSO00 - 2011




30-0166895

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

ANIS

If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution (grant). Use additional copies
of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

NONE

h len |en |8 |8 | |8 [0 |0 |8 [0 |0 |0 |on |60 |8 |68 |0 [0 [0 |68 |88 |68 |8 [P |68 |88 (&0 (&P
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INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
5. Fee Instructions

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for Form CHARS500.

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

. Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

. EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

. Dual Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A

and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the total fee.

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Tokal Suppart b Revenue Attiple 70 Fep *  Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund
more than $250,000 $25 raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay
up to $250,000 * $10 an Article 7-A filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.

b) EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year EPTL Fee
Less than $50,000 $25
$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50
$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100
$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250
$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750
$50,000,000 or more $1500

6. Attachments — Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers

Filing Fee
|:| Single check or money order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

IRS Form 990 [ ]IRs Form 990-EZ [ ] RS Form 990-PF

All required schedules (including I:l All required schedules (including |:| All required schedules (including
Schedule B) Schedule B) Schedule B)

[ ]IRs Form 990-T [ ]1RS Form 990-T [ 11Rs Form 990-T

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Independent Accountant's Report

D Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
[ ] Review Report (total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)
I:l No Accountant's Report Required (fotal support & revenue not more than $100,000)
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Federal
Tax Return
for

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

2011




|  oms No. 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

D f the T T ; - . : =
,;f;’;’;?’;g‘v;’m:%’;?;” 4 » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , and endin

B Check if applicable: | & Name of organization INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. D Employer identification number
[] Address change Doing Business As 30-0166895
D Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ nitiai return 31-35 95th Street §(718) 429-1415
I:I Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

[ ] Amendedretun  |Elmhurst NY 11369-1745 | G Gross receipts $ 232,225
[] Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for affiiates? [ Jves[X] no
Ron Daniels, PhD 31-35 95th Street, East Elmhurst, NY 11369 H(b) Are all affiliates included? [X]ves[ ] No

1 Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) D 501(c)  ( ) «(insertno.) I:] 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: » www.ibw21.org H(c) Group exemption number B

K Form of organization: Corporation D Trust I:l Association D Other b I L Year of formation: 2007 | M State of legal domicile:  NY

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ~ To provide the community with cultural . __
information by using seminars, discussions, printed materials and othermedia. ________ ...
Q
% 2 Check this box >|:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . s moa & 3 8
% | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) v 5 s 5 0 4 8
112: 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) . : 5 0
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . o 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C) Ime 12 wow wowm weow mow BB 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34. . . . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 208,602 232,166
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . . I 0 0
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) Y S 3 i 88 59
11 Other revenue (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) i 0 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 208,690 232,225
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
g |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (A), lrnes 5—1 0) : 0 0
@ |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . ’ 0 0
2 | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25)» _________________| 0
Y 147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f=24e) . . . . . 215,719 158,453
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) i 215,719 158,453
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12. . . . . . . . . . -7,029 T3.772
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5|20 Totalassets (PartX,line16). . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 37,683 106,543
%g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . e e 15,500 10,588
27|22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Ime 21 from Ilne 20 e e e 22,183 95,955

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and fo the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ _
Hara Signature of officer Date
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RON DANIELS PHD
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid Cheek [_| if
Preparer ERNIE MARSHALL ERNIE MARSHALL 10/11/2012| self-employed |P01312840
Use Only Firm's name  » ERNIE MARSHALL, INC. Firm's EIN » 20-4181633
Firm's address ® 110 WALL ST., STE. 1100, NEW YORK, NY 10005 Phoneno. _ (212) 709-8259
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes |:| No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)

(HTA)




Form 990 (2011) INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il . C e

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
The Institute of the Black World 21st Century is committed to building the capacity of _____________.
Black communities in the U.S. to work for the social, polifical, economic and cultural |______ ...
uplitment, the development of the global Black community and an enhanced quality of life ____________ ...
for all marginalized people.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?. . . . . . . . . . Yes [ | No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
BENICESD . w o i o i & o & % ¢ @ % s % s B wi e G w m e e momom e s wome s o B @ E OB 8 DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: _____________ ) (Expenses $ ________’ 19,014 including grantsof $ ______________ 0 )(Revenue$ __________ 19,583 )
Local & National Educational Forums, Seminars & Town Meetings - To create public awareness around ______________________....
a range of issues affecting thr Black community, e.g. _status of public education, health ______________________ ...
disparities, affordable housing, police mis-conduct, crime / violence, prison-jail industrial _____________ ..
complex, voter registration and drug abuse-and educalion.. . .........ccccccccccccocmcsnmismmmmmmmmmmmmmmmenmmmmmmmmmmmmmanmna;

4b (Code: _____________ )(Expenses $ 34,522 including grantsof $ ______________ 0 )(Revenue$ ______ ____ 34,583)
Haiti Support Project / Model City INtatiVe - e eeeeeme o cmmmsmmesmmsmEesoiiiiessemEse S SseaenSsar

4c (Code: _ ... ) (Expenses $ 47,381 including grantsof $ ______________0 )(Revenue$ _________ 48,000)
Haitian Relief Advocacy - (HSP) is a U.S. based; African American led initiative that provides_______________________.______.__.
humanitatarian and economic assistance to Haitian non-governmental organizations seekingto ___________ ...
ameliorate the conditions for the Haitian citizans. _____ e

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 57,536 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 130,000 )

4e Total program service expenses » 158,453

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)  INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . 11 X
2 s the organization required to comp!ete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructtons)? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlwtles or have a sectron 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part Il . : 5 X
6 Did the organization mamtaln any donor adwsed funds or any 5|m1lar funds or accounts for WhICh donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | . i = on @ ow 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement 1ncludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Ill . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ilne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Irsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credlt repair, or debt negotlatlon services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporanly restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. -
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI. . ’ 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—other secunttes in Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII. . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII. . ; 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes § complete Schedule D Pan‘X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.. . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xli, and XlII . . |12a X
b Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted t‘ nancnal statements for the tax year'? If "Yes
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlil is optional . 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a| X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . 171 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actrwt:es on Part V]II Ime 9a’?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnlrtles‘? If "Yes § compfete Schedule H o 20a X
b _If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . . . . . . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts landill . . . . . . . . . . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . B EoE g o |23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg prrnupal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go fo line25 . . . . . .. . . . |24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon‘? .. . . . |24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . ... | 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time dunng the year? e 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . |2ba X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifi ed personin a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . . . . . . | 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee key emp[oyee hrghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . | 26 | X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIll . . . . . . ST 27 X

28 \Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . |[28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . |28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former ofl' icer, drrector trustee or key empioyee (or a famrly member thereot)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . . [28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M . . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . T 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons‘? lf "Yes complete Schedule N,
Parti . . . . . T I | X
32 Didthe orgamzatlon sell exchange c{|spose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets"
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part!l . . . . . .. | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatron under Regulahons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Parf! . . . . . s & oz o L238 X
34 \Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R Parts l!
m v, and V, linet1 . . . . . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entrty wrthm the meaning of section 512(b)(13)’? Coe e .. . . |35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity w:thrn
the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . 5 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . o 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organrzatron
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38 | X

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O .
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorzty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?. . . . . . . C Sl 8% F B %% ¥3 £ €3 33 Bg Bs goaovow owu o» | AH X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country B
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?. . . . . v ow e s | BB X
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . i 7 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? .
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons uncter section 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? .
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’?
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . Vi m i m s s sy ey m s om g w e LT X
d [f"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬂed durang the year. . . . . . . . . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . I{: X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . . | 7g
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person‘?
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12. . . . . . . . |10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facnllttes - 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . woe oo 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon f Img Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 .
b If"Yes,"” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear. . . . [12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount ofreservesonhand. . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ncfoor tannlng services dunng the tax year'? S . F- |
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . 14b

Form 990 (2011)




Form 980 (2011) INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes” response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVI. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approvat by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . i e s 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrrtten actlons undertaken durmg
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. . . . . 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on beha[f of the governing body’-’ I . . . |8 ]| X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . .. [10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actnntles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . |11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go fo line 13. . . 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gwe rise to conﬂrcts’? 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . R RN EE R E R R R R RN
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy’? e e e e e e e e e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy'? R o 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approva! by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . . . P S R 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15h, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . |16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate |ts
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » DC,NY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website |:| Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public. NYS ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: »_______ | Mary France-Daniels _______________ ... (718).833-1624 __________.

31-35 95th STREET, Eimhurst, NY 11369-1745

Form 990 (2011)




INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII .

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

Form 980 (2011)

[]

(C)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week o 5|35|ol mlez|m from from related other
(describe o EAE e213¢ g the organizations compensation
hours for 2|28 gle gl a organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g6|9 2|83 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations |7 =| & 2|~ 3 and related
in Schedule G| = 2 B organizations
0) 8l 2 2
o
_(1)__Richard Adams ______________________.___
Chairman of the Board 2.00[ X X 0 0 0
_{2)__RonDaniels, PhD.___ ..
President 10.00f X X 0 0 0
_(3)._Richard Jones, PhD _______________________
Treasurer 10.00] X X 0 0 0
4. Mary France-Daniels .. .. ..ococcaiea.
Secretary 10.00] X X 0 0 0
_{8)__LeonardDunston __________ .. .. ...
Director 2.00] X X 0 0 0
_{6)__JacquiPatterson__________________________
Director 2.00] X X 0 0 0
7). _KinayaSokoya ________________..________.
Director 2.00] X X 0 0 0
S8 HUDBIJAIeS. .o
Director 2.00] X X 0 0 0
B
A0 .
S
L6 T .
A3)
L

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 page 8
Part VI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)

(€)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week oz s|lol| x|le = from from related other
(describe 3% 2| 3| 2 _gtg % the organizations compensation
hours for zal g 8 g CRAR: organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g— 5_: 2 =A o (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations -1 % 2 g and related
in Schedule al g S B organizations
0) 8| & z
® B
g
A8
(8
L o AP P
A8) e
A8
L T ——
L £ S e S —
(22) s
(23) e
) s s
)
1b Sub-total . . . . . N ¢ 0 0 0
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to PartVII SecttonA S € 0 0 0
d Total (addlines1bandic). . . . . . . .. P> 0 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not hmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual .

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual .

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

o|joo|o|o

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization L 0

Form 990 (2011)
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and Other Similar Amounts
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Form 990 (2011)

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

Federated campaigns .

Membershipdues. . . . . . . . . . [1b

Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . . . |1c

Related organizations . . . . .. |1d
Government grants (contnbutlons) .. |1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above . . . | 1f

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f;
Total. Add lines 1a—1f .

2a

Program Service Revenue

Q - ® QO T

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a—2f .

Busuness Code

232,166

. >

[=][=][=]{=1[=][=]]=]

8a

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) .

N &
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . >
»

Royalties .

59

o

- (-i) R.eal-

(i) Personal

Gross rents .

Less: rental expenses .

Rental income or (loss) .

0 0

Net rental income or (loss) .

>

Gross amount from sales of

(i) Securities

(@ Other

assets other than inventory .

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

o
o

Gain or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss) .

Gross income from fundraising

events (notincluding$ | 0
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18 .

Less: direct expenses .

Net income or (loss) from fundraismg events
Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line 19.

Less: direct expenses .

Net income or (loss) from gamlng actlwties
Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances .

Less: cost of goods sold .

Net income or (loss) from sales of |nventory

a 0
b 0
.

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a—-11d
Total revenue. See instructions. .

o

vy

=ll=R[=][=][=]

232,225

0

Form 990 (2011)
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INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

30-0166895 Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are
not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

(B) (€) (D)

Program service Management and Fundraising

expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States. See Part IV, line 22 . 0
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . ; 0
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualn" ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7  Other salaries and wages . ; 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (|nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 0
9  Other employee benefits . TR R 0
10 Payroll taxes . ; 0
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management . 0
b Legal. 0
¢ Accounting . 2,500 2,500
d Lobbying . : . 0
e Professional fundra:smg services. See Part IV llne 17 0_
f Investment management fees . 0
g Other. 0
12 Advertising and promotlon 174 174
13 Office expenses . 15,123 15,123
14  Information technology . 19,989 19,989
15 Royalties . 0
16  Occupancy . 0
17  Travel. . 42,071 42,071
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 8,137 8,137
20 Interest. :
21 Payments to affi Ilates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance .
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Bank Charges & Credit Card processing Fees _______ 595 595
b Commissions __________ ... 1,050 1,050
¢ Miscellaneous ... 828 828
d HSP/MCI (Programs) _________________..______.._. 64,336 64,336
e Allotherexpenses Donations 3,650 3,650
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 158,453 158,453 0 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B[] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895  Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . i 37,683] 1 106,543
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 0] 3 0
4  Accounts receivable, net . . 0] 4
5 Receivables from current and former oﬂ" icers, dwectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L. - .
6 Receivables from other dlsquahf ed persons (as det’ ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
g employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
@1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . o 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . ;
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 0] 10¢c 0
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 0] 11 0
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0] 13 0
14  Intangible assets . . 0] 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, tlne 11 .. 0] 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 37,683] 16 106,543
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 17
18 Grants payable . 18
19 Deferred revenue . ; 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0] 21
@122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
% persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 5,500 22 4,088
S |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partles 0] 23 0
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 0] 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D . 10,000{ 25 6,500
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P - and
o complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assets . 22183 27 95,955
@ |28  Temporarily restricted net assets
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets . ;
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B |:|
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . .
&, 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 5 3
e 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances . 22,183| 33 95,955
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 37,683 34 106,543

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)  INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

30-0166895  Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI .

[

1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 232,225
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 158,453
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. . 3 73,772
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A)) 4 22,183
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . o 5
6  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X ilne 33
column (B)) . g 6 95,955
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII . |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash |:| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a | X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . 2b X
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overS|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'? If the organrzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2011)



SCHEDULE A g . y OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Public Charity Status and Public Support I

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 1
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 |:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

|__—| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 I:] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1l.)

10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 ,:I An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | b D Type ll c D Type lli-Functionally integrated d |:| Type llI-Other

e |:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

[4)]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this box. . . . S B B B S 85 8 3 I:l
g Since August 17, 2008, has the orgamzahon accepted any g]ft or contrlbut|on from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(i)
(ii)y A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . . TR R R EE R 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above'? NP E R R 11gfiii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | in col. (i) listed in your the organization in organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? col. (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? U.8.7
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
0
(B)
0
€)
0
(D)
0
(E)
0
Total _ 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 980-EZ.
(HTA)




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

1

o~

6

(a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . . . . 0
Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf. . . . . . .. 0
The value of services or facmtles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit

or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%

of the amount shown on line 11,

column (f) .

Public support. Subtract Iine 5 from Ilne 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B | (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7  Amounts fromline4 . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
8  Gross income from interest, dlwdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . i s 0
9  Netincome from unre!ated busmess
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . . . ; 0
10  Otherincome. Do not mclude gam or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.). . . . . 0
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second thlrd fourth or f fth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . s e % s W W OE WA @8 ® 8 ww B o® & 8w & & & oa om apW
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . 14 0.00%
15  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . . . . . 15 0.00%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on lme 13 and hne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . o 2
b 33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 164, and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . p
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization. . . . . . P
b 10%-facts-and- clrcumstances test—2010 If the orgamzatmn dld not check a box on Ime 13 16a ‘I Bb or 17a and Ime
156 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . .bl:,
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

»[ ]

instructions .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

30-0166895

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furnished
in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .
Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on

its behalf . Lo

The value of services or facnlltles

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons .

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year .

Add lines 7a and 7b .

Public support (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.) . Lo i

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

113,400

195,597

185,064

208,602

232,166

934,829

113,400

195,697

185,064

208,602

232,166

934,829

0

0

Section B. Total Support

0

0

0

0

0

934,829

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 . ) 113,400 195,597 185,064 208,602 232,166 034,829
10a Gross income from interest, dl\rldends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources 123 61 88 59 331
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b . 0 123 61 88 59 331
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . - 0
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) . . 113,400 195,720 185,125 208,690 232225 935,160
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzatlon s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . s wmAEs m % R oG W os 8 R ¥ W N
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 0.00%
16  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 0.00%
18  Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . 18 0.00%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Eme 15 is more than 33 1/3% and line 17 is
not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . N El
b 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . I:l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part 11, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



f;’frﬂigougfo_ﬁz Schedule of Contributors OGNk 1543 J0a7

or 990-PF) 2@ 1 1
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
|___| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
I:I 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I:l 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.
General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and .

Special Rules

[:l For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater
of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and

1.

I:I For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and IIl.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not
total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more

duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . ... ... . . . ..., s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
(HTA)




Schedule B (Form 980, $90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
I cContributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_..1.__ | RobinLloyd Green Valley Media Project ___________ Person
300Maple Street ... Payroll [ ]
Burlington________________ VT......08400 .| S 5,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il if there is
Foreign Country: _ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
...2.__ | PublicStrategies .. Person
301 NW63rd Street, #215________....___......___. Payroll [ ]
Oklahoma City ._________ 1 OK.....73116.___ | $_____________.__. 10000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: ___________________________ (Complete Part Il if there is
Foreign Country: ____ . a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__3.__ | NAACP-WashingtonBureau Person
1156 15th Street, NW, Suite 915 ______________ Payroll []
Washington ______________] DC_..20005 ... | $._____...............48000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: ___________________________ (Complete Part Il if there is
Foreign Country: __ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.4 | OpenSociety Foundations Person
400 West 59th Street _____________________.....__. Payroll [ ]
NewYork .| NY...... 10019 ... | $..................125000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: _____ ... (Complete Part Il if there is
Foreign Country: a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.5 | DrugPolicyAlliance Person
131 West 33rd Street, 15th Floor Payroll  []
Hewyolk. . ..........| 1 S —— 011,35 NE—— T 11,1 1] Noncash
Foreign State or Province: ___________________________ (Complete Part Il if there is
Fereign Country: a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person D

Payroll D
Noncash I:l

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 3

Name of organization
INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

Employer identification number

30-0166895

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Part|

(b)

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Partl

(b)

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions}

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 4

Name of organization
INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

Employer identification number
30-0166895

total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations

(c) Use of gift

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift
Part |
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4
For.Prov. County
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift
Part |
(e)
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4
For.Prov. County
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift
Part |
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4
For.Prov. Country
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift
Part |
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4
For.Prov. county

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)




SCHEDULE D | ome No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . -
WisHial Reverils Sarvica P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year) .
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . D Yes [:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . B EEEE BN I:l Yes |:| No

Part I Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzatron answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area

|:] Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

I:I Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

H Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . 5 % 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) @ 3 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngurshed or termmated by the organization
during the tax year P

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . o womow I:] Yes |:| No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[ 3
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)@)(B))? . . . . . . [ []Yes[ ] No

9  InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conser\ratlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line1. . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .®FS$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . N O

2  If the organization received or held works of art, hrstoncal treasures or other srmrlar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relatrng to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line1. . . . . . : s ow o ows o wor P
b AssetsincludedinForm990,PartX. . . . . . . . ... ... ... ........»8$
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

(HTA)




INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
use of its collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d I:I Loan or exchange programs
D Scholarly research e D oter
|:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . ]:I Yes D No

VA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part

IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

= 0 2 0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . s v s B ow w4 woa B % 3 D Yes No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table

Amount
Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L. .o 1c 0
Additions duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... L. 1d
Distributions during theyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
Ending balance = « o s & w5 w5 oos 23 88 & 6 w4 @ o e oW R o ow 1f 0
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line21?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 0
b Contributions . :
¢ Netinvestment earnmgs galns
and losses . .
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . ;
f Administrative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance. . . . 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment ™ %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) urirdlatedorganiZalionS: = + = ¢ w4 @ v = 5 % ¢ % §.9 § % £ B F ¥ 8 W R ¥ ¥ W P OB 5 5 3a(i)
(ii)  related organizations . . . . P <=1 1]]
b If"Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons I|sted as requ1red on Schedule R? T, 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land. 0 0 0
b Buildings . . 0 0 0 0
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment. Ce e e e 0 0 0 0
e Other. . . . 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . P 0

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

Part Vi Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
3 other _____

B e
B e
B (S
) L
| P
B (R
N ()
N )
U]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

Part Vil Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

Xoljololololo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|o

, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

()]
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
9)
(10)
Total. (Column (h) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) | d
Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

=li=l=l=]{=][e][e][e][=][e] =]

&
o0 Cclc|o|olo|lo|lo|lo

(10)
Total. ECqumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line15.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Crowne Plaza

(3)

(4)

(5)

(8)

(7)

(8)

9
(10)
(1)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) | 4 6]500
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

o

(&)
[$)]
o
=)

]

[=l[sl=l[=][=][=][=]{=][=]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.
Schedule D (Form 990} 2011

30-0166895

Page 4

Part Xl Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subfract line 2 from line 1.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . :

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

©C oo~ R WON =

-
(=]

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme Ilnes 3 and 9

1

o

(=0 e M-l L5 ) LU X )

9

10

Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments .

2a

Donated services and use of facilities .

2b

Recoveries of prior year grants .

2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .

2d

o Q0 oo

Add lines 2a through 2d .

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . ;o

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on I|ne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b .

4a

1

2e 0

(=3

Other (Describe in Part XIV.} .

4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . :
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThlS must equaf Fonn 990 Pan‘! Irne 12 )

4c 0

5 0

Part X Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities .

2a

Prior year adjustments .

2b

Other losses .

2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV )

2d

(1 I = B = B = 1}

Add lines 2a through 2d .

3 Subftract line 2e from line 1. .. .

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 bui not on Ime 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b .

1

2e 0

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .

4b

¢ Addlines 4aand 4b .

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Fo.rm 990 Pam' lme 1 8. )

4c 0

Part XV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete

this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Part XIV Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Supplemental Information Regarding | oms No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G

(Form 990 or 990-E2) ~ Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
Deparlment of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

cli Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants

b Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants

c D Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

e . (v) Amount paid to :
(i) Name and address of individual . (";)us[')t'f df;‘gff;i?:oz‘i}’e (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (VZL?:;;L;:;gaDIS)m
or entity (fundraiser) T from activity fundraiser listed in i
contributions? col. (i) organization
Yes No
1 NONE
0 0 0
2
0 0 0
3
0 0 0
4
0 0 0
5
0 0 0
6
0 0 0
7
0 0 0
8
0 0 0
9
0 0 0
10
0 0 0
Total . . . . . N 0 0 0

3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
(HTA)




Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011 INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895 Page 2

m Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (¢))
-
©1 1 Grossreceipts. . . . . 0 0 0 0
#| 2 Less: Charitable
contributions. . . . . . 0 0 0 0
3 Gross income (line 1
minusline2). . . . . . 0 0 0 0
4 Cashprizes. . . . . . 0 0 0 0
5 Noncashprizes. . . . . 0 0 0 0
0w
@
2| 6 Rentfacilitycosts. . . . 0 0 0 0
@
o
ii| 7 Food and beverages . . . 0 0 0 0
k3]
@
5| 8 Entertainment. . . . . 0 0 0 0
9 Other direct expenses . . 0 0 0 0
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . B [( 0)
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line10. . . . . > 0

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19 or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

[0] ’ (b) Pull tabs/instant : (d) Total gaming (add
E’ 3} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo () Rierigaming col. (a) through col. (c))
] 41 Grossrevenue. . . . . 0
®| 2 Cashprizes. . . . . . 0
S| 3 Noncashprizes. . . . . 0
1L
3| 4 Rentfacility costs. . . . 0
=

5 Other direct expenses . . 0

[Ives ... % | [lves _____% | [ves _______ %
6 \Volunteerlabor. . . . . |:| No |:| No ]:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . P |( 0)

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd,andline7. . . . . . . . . . . . P 0

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activites: ______
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?. . . . . . . . . . . |:| Yes I:I No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . |:| Yes |:| No
b If"Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895  Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:] Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... Lo |__—| Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . o 0oL L0000 oo 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon s gammglspecnal events books
and records:

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . ............DYesDNo

b If"Yes," enter the amount of gammg revenue recelved by the orgamzatton P $ 0 and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » $ ________ .. 0 .
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation P $ 0

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . |:| Yes |:| No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt orgamzatlons
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ¥ $ 0

Pidl'/d Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns
(iii) and (v), and Part Il1, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



| oms No. 1545-0047

SCHEDLLE L Transactions With Interested Persons
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & et i th ol d
ompiete | e_orgamza Ion answere 2@ 1 1
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
. i e . (c) Corrected?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction
Yes No
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2  Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958 . e e e e .3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . . $
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.
(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b) Loan to or from (c) Original (d) Balance due (e) In default? | (f) Approved (g) Written
the organization? principal amount by board or agreement?
committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
(1) Dr. Ron Daniels Qut of Pocket Start-ug = X 4,088 4,088 X X X
(2) 0 0
(3) 0 0
(4) 0 0
(5) 0 0
(6) 0 0
(7) 0 0
(8) 0 0
(9) 0 0
(10) 0 0
Total . > S 2,058 [FHF R | R e |

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the (c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
()]
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
(HTA)




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

30-0166895  Page 2

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between
interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's
revenues?

Yes No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

[=R[=1[=1{=1l=1{=1[=k[=1[=1(=]

10
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




SCHEDULE O | omg No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

2011

Bl s dilia™ Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
epartment o e lreasul 5

R e B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
(HTA)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895

..........................................................................................................................

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)




Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

Page 2

® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box .
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

> [X]

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
m] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number (EIN) or
print INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
File by the I:l
due date for 31-35 95th Street
ﬁlitng yo;r City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
return. cee
instructions. Elmhurst NY 11369-1745

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) .

Application Return | Application Return

Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 01 —

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .

> ]

e |[fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is

for the whole group, check thisbox. . . . b. If it is for part of the group, check thisbox. . . . . . . )D and attach a

list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 |request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/15/2012

5  Forcalendaryear 2011 , or other tax year beginning , and ending

6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |___] Final return
Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension An attempt to obtain information necessary for filing a return was requested in

IRS representative

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a |$

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any

amount paid previously with Form 8868. 8b |$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8 | $ 0
Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
itis true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.
Signature B Tite » Accountant Date b 8/1/2012
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)




Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Exempt Organization Return
(Rev. January 2012) OMB No. 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service

e [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box. . . . .. P
e |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charnities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Partlonly. . . . . . : Pl:l

All other corporations (mcludmg 1120 C ﬁlers) parfnershrps REM!CS and trusts must use Form 7004 to nequest an extens:on of

time to file income fax retums.
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC. 30-0166895

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

duedateor 131,35 95th Street [

returm: e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions.  |Elmhurst NY 11369-1745

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn). . . . . . . .
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e |fthe orgamzatlon does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox. . . . . . . . . . . » D
e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . . . . > . Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox. . . . . ... .. >|:| and attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until _________8/15/2012 . , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's return for:
> calendar year 2011 or

| g I:I tax year begioning _______ , and ending

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | §
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ 0
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

(HTA)




New York CHAR-500
Tax Return
for

INSTITUTE OF THE BLACK WORLD 21st CENTURY, INC.

2011




Institute of the Black World 21* Century, Inc.

Financial Statements
December 31, 2011
Together with Accountant’s Report




Institute of the Black World 21* Century, Inc.

Contents

Report of Independent Accountant 1

Financial Statements:

Statement of Financial Position 2
Statement of Activities 3
Statement of Cash Flows 4
Statement of Functional Expenses 5

Notes to Financial Statements 6




Nestor L. Arce
Certified Public Accountant
90 Franklin Street
Belleville, NJ 07109
973-751-7070 Fax 973-751-2444 Email Nestorcpa@gmail.com

Report of Independent Accountant

To the Board of Trustees
Institute of the Black World 21% Century, Inc.

I have reviewed the accompanying statement of financial position of Institute of the Black World
21* Century, Inc.(IBW) as of December 31, 2011 and the related statements of activities, cash
flows and functional expenses for the year then ended, in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the representation
of the management of IBW.

A review consists principally of inquiries of organization personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an
opinion.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

My responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require me to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that
there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. I believe that
the results of my procedures provide a reasonable basis for my report.

Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

My review was made for the purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
supplementary statement of functional expenses on page 5 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in my review of the basic financial
statements, and I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made thereto.




The supplementary Statement of Functional Expenses on page 6 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in my review of the basic
financial statements.

e:_d or L. Arce,
Belleville, New Jersey
October 9, 2012
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Institute of the Black World 21* Century, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2011

1. Organization

Institute of the Black World 21* Century, Inc. (IBW), is a not-for-profit
corporation established under the laws of the State of New York. IBW is
committed to building the capacity of the Black Community to struggle against
racism, sexism and oppression of any form, to work for the social, political,
economic and cultural uplift and development of Black America and the Global
Black Community and an enhanced quality of life for all oppressed people.

IBW sponsors periodic educational and cultural Forums in the greater New York
area and nationally , in order to create public awareness around a range of issues
affecting the Black community, e.g., status of public education, health disparities,
affordable housing, police misconduct, crime/violence, prison-jail industrial
complex, voter registration, education and participation. IBW encourages civic
participation and engagement at Forms, Symposia and Workshops. Interested
parties volunteer to assist with the implementation of the organization’s mission
and programs.

IBW also convenes a quarterly Pan African Unity Dialogue (PAUD) to discuss
avenues of mutual support among Continental Africans, Afro-Latinos, Caribbean
Americans and African Americans. Participants share information about the
mission and program of their respective organizations, identify upcoming events
and identify issues of concern to their community. Business/economic
development, immigration policy reform, civic engagement/participation are
among the issues frequently discussed.

The Black Family (BFS) Summit of IBW is composed of national professional
organizations which meet periodically by conference call to discuss strategies for
strengthening the Black Family and combating the epidemic of youth violence
and fratricide in Black communities around the country. BFS also hold an annual
policy session and forum in conjunction with the Congressional Black Caucus
Annual Legislative Conference in Washington, D.C. Thirty-one (31) professional
organizations are regular participants in BFS.
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In 2011 IBW launched a national Drug Policy Reform Initiative to provide
information and increase public awareness about the negative impact of the
“War on Drugs on Black communities.

The Haiti Support Project (HSP) is a U.S. based; African American led initiative
that provides humanitarian and economic assistance to Haitian non-
governmental organizations seeking to ameliorate the conditions for the Haitian
people.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation:

IBW 21* Century classifies all financial transactions into two net assets categories in
accordance with donor imposed restrictions:

a. Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets that are neither permanently nor
temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

b. Temporarily restricted net assets represent net assets with a donor-imposed
restriction that permits the done organization to use up or expend the donated
assets as specified and is satisfied either by the passage of time or by actions of the
organization.

IBW reported two significant long-term liabilities on the December 31, 2011 balance
sheet.
1- The reclassification of Accounts Payable/Accrued Expense previously recorded as
short-term officers unreimbursed expenses to a long-term liability (S 4,088.00).

2- The recording of $ 6,500.00 due to Astor Crowne Plaza, Inc. for conventions rooms
booked in 2008; which were originally treated as a Forgiveness of Debt. Based on
current negotiations with Astor Crowne Plaza, Inc., this long-term liability is to be
paid off in installments of $ 500.00 per month.



Income Taxes-
IBW 21% Century is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and has been classified as an organization which is not a private

foundation under Section 509(a).

Use of Estimates-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses-

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

As of December 31, 2011, IBW 21* Century had no net assets that were temporarily
restricted for the following purpose(s):

Time Restricted S -0-
Program Restricted -0-
Total Restricted -0-

Note: A prior-period adjustment was made to correct the prior years” Comparative
Statement of Cash Flows; which did not take into consideration the net cash provided by
operation activities of ($ 7,029.00). Therefore the Increases (Decreases) in cash was
restated from ($6,390.00) to $ 639. This prior-period had no impact on the current or
prior years’ financial statements; other than for presentation purposes.
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12:01 PM

10/09/12
Accrual Basis

Institute of the Black World 21st Century, Inc.

Profit & Loss

January through December 2011

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Direct Public Support

Individ, Business Contributions
Total Direct Public Support

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Contract Services
Accounting Fees

Outside Contract Services

Consultants

Total Outside Contract Services

Total Contract Services

Operations

Advertising & Promotions

Bank Service Charges
Commission Expense
Contributions

Credit Card Fees
Food Costs
Miscellaneous

Office Expense

Postage, Mailing Service

Printing and Copying
Supplies
Subscription & Fees

Telephone, Telecommunications

Video Services
Website & Internet

Total Operations

Program Expense
HSP/MCI

Total Program Expense

Travel and Meetings

Conference, Convention, Meeting

Lodging
Travel

Travel and Meetings - Other

Total Travel and Meetings

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan - Dec 11

232,165.54
232,165.54

232,165.54

232,165.54

2,500.00

19,989.36
19,989.36

22,489.36

174.42
594.65
1,050.00
3,650.00
924.57
756.88
35.97
1,539.98
2,313.46
3,230.00
3,688.57
35.00
825.90
1,250.00
1,450.00

21,419.40

57,871.67
57,871.67

8,137.24
2,305.90
42,070.62
4,158.63
56,672.39

158,452.82

B 272

58.65
~ 58.65

 58.65

73,771.37

Page 1




12:05 PM

10/09/12
Accrual Basis

Institute of the Black World 21st Century, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Citibank

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Diec,:“"”

106,542.54
106,542.54

106,542.54

106,542.54

10,588.00
10,588.00

10,588.00

22,183.17
73,771.37

95,954.54

106,542.54
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